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CONTRACT AMENDMENT Snohomish County

Dept. of Finance
Purchasing Services

Contract Amendment No.: 2

Amendment Date: November 7, 2017 3000 Réﬁ'éféﬂ,'%ﬁ"gegzg'ﬁg%
Contract Number: RFP-07-13 m:::&gi?g
Title: CMMS System Dave Somers
Contractor: Applied Data Systems ey Socii

By mutual agreement betyween Snohomish County and Applied Data Systems, the contract term is
extended through September 30, 2018.

All other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain unchanged.
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Bréamby Tollen, Purchasing Manager ate



Wolfe, Donald

From: Jim Filippi <JimF@adsi-fm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Wolfe, Donald

Subject: RE: RFP-07-13 CMMS System

Don,

Applied Data Systems, Inc. is in agreement with the offer to extend the contract through September 2018 at the same
pricing and terms and conditions.

From: Wolfe, Donald [mailto:DWolfe @co.snohomish.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Jim Filippi <JimF@adsi-fm.com>

Cc: Hart, Cindy <cindy.hart@snoco.org>; Johnson, Adam <Adam.Johnson@co.snchomish.wa.us>
Subject: RFP-07-13 CMMS System

Mr. Fillippi:

As you know the contract for the subject services expires on March 31, 2018. The County intends to issue an
RFP in 2018.

Facilities Management has requested that the contract be extended through September 30, 2018.

Please let me know if your firm is in agreement with extending the current contract at the same pricing and
terms and conditions and | will issue a contract amendment for your signature.

Thank You

Don Wolfe, CPPO

Procurement Contracting Officer
Snohomish County Purchasing Division
425-388-3453



Wolfe, Donald

From: Wolfe, Donald

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 8:58 AM
To: jimf@adsi-fm.com'

Cc: Hart, Cindy; Johnson, Adam
Subject: RFP-07-13 CMMS System

Mr. Fillippi:

As you know the contract for the subject services expires on March 31, 2018. The County intends to issue an
RFP in 2018.

Facilities Management has requested that the contract be extended through September 30, 2018.

Please let me know if your firm is in agreement with extending the current contract at the same pricing and
terms and conditions and | will issue a contract amendment for your signature.

Thank You

Don Wolfe, CPPO

Procurement Contracting Officer
Snohomish County Purchasing Division
425-388-3453



Wolfe, Donald

From: Hart, Cindy

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:07 PM

To: Wolfe, Donald

Cc: Johnson, Adam

Subject: FW: Technical Support & Contract timing
Hi Don,

Not sure | sent this to you yet about notifying ADSI to extend our ARCHIBUS CMMS contract. Would you be able to send
something like this?:

Jim,

We are in the process of sending out a request for proposal (RFP) that should be ready to be received by you in mid-
January 2018. Cindy Hart and Adam Johnson have been meeting with John Filippi in conference calls to review
operational concerns and have had an overview of the updated Archibus release version 23.2. We are interested to get
that installed as soaon as it is available to us this year.

For our ADSI contract, we request a contract extension past the March 31° 2018 date to September 30, 2018.
Thanks very much for your help.
Cindy

Cindy Hart| Deputy Director, Facilities and Fleet Management
Snohomish County Facilities and Fleet Management

3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 404 | Everett, WA 98201

0:425-388-3320| C: 425-754-1637 | F: 425-388-7008 | cindy.hart@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records
and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: Jim Filippi [mailto:limF@adsi-fm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Hart, Cindy <cindy.hart@snoco.org>
Subject: Technical Support & Contract timing

Good Morning Cindy,

I am reviewing several things this morning and came across the fact that even though our Contract was dates in March
2014, we did not bill the annual tech support until September, when the system was operational.

So in September we would normally invoice for another year of tech support. However our contract sunsets on March
31, 2018 according to the Contract Amendment No 1.

So my question to you is:

Do you think the County will extend the contract for another year?
How did the RFI responses go for you earlier this year?



‘Should we prorate the support through March 31 so the annual dates for support and the contract end on the same
day?

Do you agree that we resolved the issues from my last visit and should I schedule another one because you have
additional issues to resolve?

ARCHIBUS will release V23.2 for shipping today. Would you like to have a review of what features/functions in the new
version would be of benefit to you?

Hope you are enjoying fall colors in Everett!

Jim Filippi

President

Applied Data Systems, Inc.

8401 Golden Valley Road, Suite 200
Golden Valley, MN 55427

Phone: 612-859-0083
Fax: 763-694-0799
Website: www.adsi-fm.com

Nobody Noticed™



